PUBLIC NOTICE

City of Lockhart
Planning and Zoning Commission
7:00 PM, Wednesday, January 27, 2021
Municipal Building ~ GlossermanRoom
308 W. San Antonio St.

COMMISSION MEMBER AUDIO CONFERENCE PARTICIPATION

One or more members of the Lockhart Planning and Zoning Commission moy participate in a meeting remotely. The
member of the Commission presiding over the meeting will be physically present at the above public location. Audio
conference equipment providing two-way audio communication with each member participating remotely will be made
available, and each portion of the meeting held by audio conference that is required to be open to the public can be
heard by the public at the location specified.

CITIZEN AUDIO CONFERENCE PARTICIPATION

7.

8.

Call-in number: 1-408-418-9388. Attendee Access Code: 626-304-3234.

Citizens wishing to listen or participate must call in prior to the start of the meeting, and should identify themselves,
Attendees may call in to fisten only, if desired.

Those wishing to speak will be called upon to address the Commission.

Planning and Zoning Commission agenda packets can also be viewed on-line at www.lockhart-tx.org starting two
days before the meeting. Navigate from the Departments tab at the top to Development Services — Meeting
Minutes/Schedules fon left side} — Agendas & Minutes — Planning & Zoning Commission Agendas & Minutes ~
Agendua Packets.

AGENDA

Call meeting to order,

Elect Chair and Vice-Chair for 2021.

Citizen comments not related to an agenda item.

Consider the Minutes of the January 13, 2021, meeting.

ZC-21-20. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Scott Miller on behalf of Barry Hilburn for a Zoning
Change from RLD Residential Low Density District, RMD Residential Medium Density District, and AQ Agricultural-
Open Space District to RMD Residential Medium Density District on 50.745 acres in the Cornelius Crenshaw Survey,
Abstract No. 68, located at 1701 West San Antonio Street.

FP-20-06. Consider a request by Moore Group Engineering and Surveying on behalf of Lockhart 130 North/South,
LTD, for approval of a Final Plat for Centerpoint Meadows Subdivision, on25.77 acres in Cornelius Crenshaw Survey,
Abstract No. 68, zoned RHD Residential High Density District and located along the 200 Block of City Line Road.

Discuss the date and agenda of next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda items.

Adjourn.

Posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building, 308 West San Antonio Street, Lockhart, Texas, at
5:00 PM on the 20" day of January, 2021.






City of Lockhart
Planning and Zoning Commission
January 13, 2021

MINUTES

Members Present: Philip Ruiz, Philip McBride, Rick Arnic, Manuel Oliva, Bradley Lingvai

(via phone), Chris St. Leger {via phone)

Member Absent: Paul Rodriguez

Staff Present: Dan Gibson, Kevin Walier, Yvette Aguado

Visitors/Citizens Addressing the Commission: Ed Moore

1.

Call meeting to order. Chair Ruiz called the meeting to orderat 7:01 p.m.

Citizen comments not related to an agenda item. None.

Consider the Minutes of the December 9, 2020, meeting.

Commissioner McBride moved to approve the December 9, 2020, minutes as presented.
Commissioner Arnic seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 6-0.

FP-20-06. Consider a request by Moore Group Engineering and Surveying on behalf of Lockhart
130 North/South, LTD, for approval of a Final Plat for Centerpoint Meadows Subdivision, on
25.77 acres in Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract No. 68, zoned RHD Residential High Density
District and located along the 200 Block of City Line Road.

Mr. Waller explained that the final ptat was approved by the Commission in October 2017, but
after the expiration of both the one-year final plat approval period and one-time 6-month
extension, a new application was required. The proposal includes 121 single-family residential
lots with two parkland areas located in the southwest corner of the subdivision. One area of
parkland is approximately two acres, and a smaller area of parkland is across the street. Because
the 60-day time clock will run out the Friday following the Commission meeting, and the
construction plans have not yet been approved by the city engineer, Mr. Waller stated that
approval of the plat must be subject to approval of the construction plans. In October 2017,
when subdivision was originally approved, TXDOT did not require traffic impact analyses for new
subdivisions along State right-of-way as they do now, so staff suggests that the applicant to
consult with TXDOT regarding the need for a traffic impact analysis and construction of any
safety improvements that TxDOT may require at the Weld Drive intersection. In addition to
internal streets and sidewalks, four-foot wide public sidewalks will be constructed along the City
Line Road and Borchert Drive frontages, and a five-foot wide public sidewalk is to be constructed
along the South Cesar Chavez Parkway frontage.

-1-
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 1-13-2021



Chair Ruiz asked the other Commissioners if they had any questions.

Commissioner McBride asked if a preliminary plat could be approved with lots that have less
than the minimum frontage required. He pointed out that several lots appeared to be
substandard.

Mr. Gibson replied that the minimum lot width required for the SF-2 development type in the
RHD district is 50 feet. After looking at the plat to address Commissioner McBride’s concerns,
he said that those lots were okay because the lot width is the average of the front and rear lot
lines. However, he discovered that ten lots in Block D along Teller Drive appeared to average
49.995 feet wide because the front lot lines were each one hundredth of a foot short. He:
apologized for staff missing that during the review process, and said that those dlscrepanues
would need to be corrected as a condition of approval of the plat.

Chair Ruiz asked for any other questions from the Commission and, hearing none, he invited the
applicant to speak.

Ed Moore, engineer of record on the project, stated that the plat had already been approved by
the Commission once, and he believed that all requirements had been met. He added that after
the engineering approval was given three years ago, they were now being asked to add a
sidewalk in the Borchert Drive right-of-way. That is the last item to be completed for city
engineer approval of the construction plans.

Chair Ruiz asked if there was anyone else on the phone who wished to speak. There were none.
Mr. Waller stated that there were now three suggested conditions of approval.

Chair Ruiz asked him what they were.

Mr. Waller listed them as: 1) verifying that all lot widths average at least 50 feet; 2} approval of
the engineering plans by the city engineer; and, 3) coordinating with TXDOT regarding the need
for a traffic impact analysis and highway traffic safety improvements at the intersection of Weld

Drive and South Cesar Chavez Parkway.

Chair Ruiz asked for the Commission’s opinion regarding whether to approve the plat as is,
approve with conditions, or deny the plat.

Commissioner McBride asked about improvements for the park.
Mr, Waller replied that the park improvements were not requested when the plat was previously
approved, but could be suggested at this time. The applicant has not proposed any amenities,

nor are they required by the subdivision regulations.

Commissioner McBride asked the engineer whether or not the developer would be willing to
donate funds for park amenities that could be used by the children living in the homes.

-2
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 1-13-2021



Mr. Moore stated that he could recommend the suggestions to the developer, but could not
predict what the response will be.

Chair Ruiz asked if this condition could be added to the motion.

Mr. Gibson replied that the actual provision of amenities or donation of funds for amenities
could not be added as a condition of approval because it’s not mandated by the subdivision
regulations. However, it could be recommended in the motion that the engineer discuss the
issue with the developer and encourage them to contribute.

Chair Ruiz reminded the Commission that the plat is a new application, and is not necessarily
limited to what was reviewed and approved in October 2017.

Mr. Gibson reiterated that the widths of Lots 17 through 26 in Block D are each one-hundredth
of a foot short, so they must be widened by that much. Thetotal adjustment would constitute
only one tenth of a foot, and it could be absorbed by anotherlot on the same block-face.

There was discussion regarding the possibility of statutory denial, in lieu of conditional approval.
It would allow the Commission to confirm the conditions are met in a subsequent meeting
without requiring the submittal of a new application and fee.

Commissioner McBride moved to statutorily deny FP-20-06 to provide more time for the
applicant to address the three issues of the traffic study, lot widths, and park amenities.

Commissioner St. Leger seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 6-0.

Discuss the date and agenda of next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda items.

Mr. Gibson stated there will be a zoning change on the January 27" agenda, as well as election
of Commission officers for 2021.

Chair Ruiz asked for the status of the city attorney’s review of the draft subdivision ordinance
amendments.

Mr. Gibson responded that the city attorney had suggested changes in addition to items staff

and commission had previously discussed. Due to staff’s heavy workload, the final revisions to
the draft amendments had not yet been completed, but are still a high priority.

. Adjourn.

Commissioner McBride moved to adjourn, and Commissioner Arnic seconded. The motion passed
by a unanimous vote, and the meeting adjourned at 7.45 p.m,

Approved:

(date)

Yvette Aguado, Recording Secretary Philip Ruiz, Chair

-3-
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 1-13-2021






1C-21-01 N BE susiecT PrOPERTY

RLD, RMD & AO TO RMD e ZONING BOUNDARY

1701 WEST SAN ANTONIO ST 2”3 200 FT BUFFER
scale 1" = 500’




1C-21-01

RLD, RMD & AO TO RMD

1701 WEST SAN ANTONIO ST

scale 1" = 500'

ZONING DISTRICTS
Il AGRICULTURAL-OPEN SPACE
TR COMMERCIAL HEAVY BUSINESS
E9E COMMERCIAL LIGHT BUSINESS
B COMMERCIAL MEDIUM BUSINESS
85 INDUSTRIAL LIGHT
PR PUBLIC AND INSTITUTIONAL
Bl RESIDENTIAL HIGH DENSITY

1 RESIDENTIAL LOW DENSITY

RESIDENTIAL MED:UM DENSITY




FUTURE LANDUSE
RLD, RMD & AO TO RMD

1701 WEST SAN ANTONIO ST

scale 1" = 500'

I GENERAL-HEAVY COMMERCIAL
Il wousTRY
LIGHT-MEDIUM COMMERCIAL
- MIXED RETAIL, OFFICE, RESIDENTIAL
- PUBLIC AND INSTITUTIONAL
I RESIDENTIAL, HIGH DENSITY
52| RESIDENTIAL, LOW DENSITY
- RESIDENTIAL, MEDIUM DENSITY







CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Dan Gibson, City Planner CASE NUMBER: ZC-21-01
REPORT DATE: January 21, 2021

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION HEARING DATE: January 27,2021

CITY COUNCIL HEARING DATE: February 2, 2021

REQUESTED CHANGE: RLD, RMD, and AO to RMD

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Scott Miller

OWNER: Barry Hilburn

SITE LOCATION: 1701 West San Antonio Street (SH 142)
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Metes and bounds

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 50.745 acres

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant

LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION: Medium Density Residential

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

REASON FOR REQUESTED ZONING CHANGE: The applicant proposesto develop a single-family residential
subdivision with lot sizes that are similar to those in the adjacent Windridge Subdivision. the preliminary
layout shows the streets stubbed out in Windridge being extended into the new subdivision. RMD zoning
is necessary to accommodate the proposed lot sizes. Over half of the subject property is already zoned
RMD, while a strip at the front is currently zoned RLD, and an area at the rear is zoned AO.

AREA CHARACTERISTICS:
Existing Use Zoning Future Land Use Plan
North Vacant land AO Medium Density Residential,
Industry
East Single-family subdivision, Vacant land | RMD, CMB | Low Density Residential,
Light-Medium Commercial
South Vacant land, Commercial, CHB, RLD, } Light-Medium Commercial,
Single-family subdivision RMD Low Density Residential
West Vacant land, AO Medium Density Residential
Two single-family dwellings

TRANSITION OF ZONING DISTRICTS: The entire eastern border of the subject property, except for a small
section at the south end, abuts property that is already zoned RMD. Therefore, this zoning change would
simply enlarge the existing pattern of RMD zoning in the area.



ADEQUACY OF INFRASTRUCTURE: This is a new subdivision where the subdivider will be responsible for
all new streets and utilities, including any needed off-site utility extensions. There will be one internal
street intersecting West San Antonio Street, but other internal streets will connect to existing and
proposed subdivisions on both the east and west sides.

POTENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD IMPACT: Any new subdivision such as this will result in increased traffic in
the area. A traffic impact analysis is being done for the West San Antonio Street intersection, and it will
be reviewed by TxDOT for any needed safety improvements in the highway. The multiple internal street
connections with abutting properties will help distribute the traffic so not all of the additional trips will
necessarily be funneled to the one new intersection on San Antonio Street. Other impacts will be
consistent with residential development, with little negative impact.

CONSISTENCY WITH COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed RMD zoning classification is consistent with
the Land Use Plan map designation of Medium Density Residential for this tract.

ALTERNATIVE CLASSIFICATIONS: There is no more appropriate zoning than the requested RMD
classification.

RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION: None as of the date of this report.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the proposed RMD zoning classification.



CITY OF

[512)398-3461 * FAX[512] 398-3833
PO. Box 239 * [ockhart Texas 78644

308 West San Antonio Street

APPLICANT NAME Scott Miller - Ranch Road ADDRESS 106 Fallow Way
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 249-080-5494 Bastrop, TX 78602
E_vay Smiller@ranchroaddevelopment.com

OWNER NaAME BarTy Hilbum ADDRESS 208 Nixon st
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE Lockhart, TX 78644
E-MAIL

T S R R R

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION 1701 West San Antonio Street

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (IF PLATTED)

SIZE 50.745 ACRE(S) LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION

Agriculture

Medium Density Residential

EXISTING USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDING(S)
Single-family Residential

PROPOSED NEW USE, iF ANY

RLD, RMD, AO

FROM CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION

TO PROPOSED ZONING CLASSIFICATION RMD

Make zoning consistent for proposed residential subdivision

REASON FOR REQUEST




{F THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER, A LETTER SIGNED AND DATED BY THE OWNER
CERTIFYING THEIR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO
REPRESENT THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS THAT OWNS THE PROPERTY.

NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) OF PROPERTY LIEN-HOLDER(S), IF ANY.

IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY.

APPLICATION FEE OF $1 164.90 PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART AS FOLLOWS:
1/4 acre or less $125
Between 1/4 and one acre $150
One acre or greater $170 plus $20.00 per each acre over one acre

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE
COMPLETE AND CORRECT, AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE
SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

G

accerteDBY DA G-bgon RECEIPTNUMBER 419 18]
DATE SUBMITTED _\2~2.8-20 CASENUMBERZG-Z - 0|
DATE NoTICES MAILED _ =\ -2 DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED L ~ 1M -2

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE { =27 ~2|

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION

-CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE _Z ~ 2. — 2 |

DECISION




Griffith Family Partners, LTD
508 Nixon St.

Lockhart, Texas 78644
December 18, 2020

. City of Lockhart
Attn: Mr. Dan Gibson
P. O, Box 239
308 W. San Antonio
Lockhart, Texas 78644

Dear Mr, Gibson:

I certify that Griffith Family Partners, Ltd. is the owner of 50 acres more or less, out of
the CORNELIUS CRENSHAW SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 68, Caldwell County,
Texas. Iauthorize Ranch Road Development to represent Griffith Family Partners, LTD in
the re-zoning request of approximately 50 acres of land located on Texas State Highway
142,

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Benny MHilburn
Manager .

Griffith Family Partners, LTD






FP-20-06
| N 01 zown

CENTERPOINT MEADOWS +
SUBDIVISION

BB SUBJECT PROPERTY

FINAL PLAT
scale 1" = 500



PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT

CASE SUMMARY .

STAFF CONTACT: Kevin Waller, Assistant City Planner K\/\/ CASE NUMBER: FP-20-06
REPORT DATE: January 6, 2021 [Updated January 22, 2021)

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION DATE: January 27, 2021

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

SUGGESTED CONDITIONS: See Compliance with Standards section below

BACKGROUND DATA

SURVEYOR: Jack Tobin, The Moore Group Engineering & Surveying

ENGINEER: Ed Moore, The Moore Group Engineering & Surveying

OWNER; Jean Pelissero, Lockhart 130 North/South, Ltd.

SITE LOCATION: 200 City Line Road

SUBDIVISION NAME: Centerpoint Meadows Subdivision

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 25.77 acres

NUMBER OF LOTS: 121 single-family residential lots, one parkland / detention lot, one parkland lot
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: RHD (Residential High Density District)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT: The proposal includes 121 single-family residential lots, in addition to six
new public streets, one public parkland lot, and one dual-purpose parkland and stormwater
detention lot. The preliminary plat was approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission on April
13, 2016, which was followed by a 6-month extension of the one-year approval period. The final plat
was approved by the Commission on October 11, 2017. However, after the expiration of both the
one-year final plat approval period and a one-time, 6-month extension, the applicant was required to
resubmit a new application form, plat, and fee, which is the subject of the current proposal. The
current application' was considered by the Commission at its January 13, 2021 meeting, during which
time it was statutorily denied due to additional information needed. The needed information
included correcting the substandard lot dimensions and area in Block D, securing approval of the
engineering plans from the City Engineer, and a commitment from the developer to either provide
parkland improvements in one of the parkland areas identified on the plat worth a total amount
equal to $100.00 per lot, or pay a $100.00 per lot fee in lieu thereof. Since the january 13 meeting,
the applicant has submitted a revised plat that corrected the deficient lot dimensions and areas. The
applicant has also secured a commitment from the developer to either provide park improvements
within the parkland area on Lot 33, Block A, or pay the fee in lieu, Following a conversation with
Public Works Department Director Sean Kelley, Staff sent email correspondence to the applicant on
January 20 inquiring as to whether shade trees would be proposed in the parkiand areas, if fencing
would be provided in these areas, and if gateway signage was planned. The applicant replied that
shade trees, as well as a landscaping irrigation system, will be provided for the parkland on Lot 33,
Block A as the park improvements, if the developer chooses to provide the improvements instead of
the fee in lieu. According to the applicant’s discussion with the planned homebuilders, the cost of the
trees and irrigation system would likely exceed the $100.00 per lot fee in lieu. In an email to Staff
dated January 21, 2021, the applicant stated that according to the builder, a gateway sign would be
added to the park area that would contain the improvements, and that it is not yet known if a fence



would be provided around the two parkland areas. The project engineer submitted revised
engineering plans to the City Engineer on January 19, 2021 for review. However, the City Engineer is
temporarily out of the office, and consequently the approval of the engineering plans has not yet
been secured and remains a condition of plat approval.

NEIGHBORHOOD COMPATIBILITY: The property is bordered by South Cesar Chavez Parkway
Northbound (SH 130) to the west. To the north and across Borchert Drive is the Lockhart Springs
apartment complex. The surrounding properties to the east and south are in seasonal agricultural
use. The proposed single-family residential lots are allowed in the RHD zoning district, but result in a
density (approximately 4.7 units per gross acre) that is much lower than envisioned by the Residential
High Density designation of the Lockhart 2020 Future Land Use Plan. The greatest impact of the
proposed development would be increased traffic on abutting City Line Road, Borchert Drive, and
South Cesar Chavez Parkway. The development will provide two ingress/egress points along City Line
Road, and one along South Cesar Chavez Parkway Northbound.

FORM AND CONTENT: With the conditions of approval detailed below, the plat will conform to all
minimum requirements for form and content.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: With the following conditions, the plat will comply with all
applicable standards: (1) approval of the engineering plans from the City Engineer; and (2)
consultation with TxDOT on whether a Traffic Impact Analysis is needed, and the construction of any
TxDOT-required improvements with the subdivision infrastructure, prior to recordation of the final
plat. In addition to the internal streets and sidewalks, 4-foot wide public sidewalks will be
constructed along the City Line Road and Borchert Drive frontages, and a 5-foot wide public sidewalk
will be constructed along the South Cesar Chavez Parkway Northbound frontage.

CONCURRENT VARIANCES REQUESTED: None



: Va7z 7 7. NYn
' TeTTYia TRERGE MR i 0t o
Ty Xvd CLLWL SWXAL MLSIY [SOHAI7EL Ko anivased .. . LU L IY Y . ¥
Ligo-Tvh o VIWAYHAEND 000L ' . S - Mﬂﬂ.ﬂw_ .u:hn.._ — L X STANKT HOSSIMOD L
ONIAIANNS "ONRIINIING . . wr
. "HOLLYAYDXI SNUNYLS 330439 . . A oORCON L “AOHD JN00R IHL
SUNOH 2% LSVIT LV ALSAS TIVD NG SYXIL JHL LDVINOD . ) TEH S NBOL B HHOT HOFYTH QLVIS SHOUYHIGSNOD ONY JS0dbild B a0 Inws
g : Ol G3HIND3Y SI HOLIVAULNOD Wﬁi.mjshﬂvﬁﬁﬂzum au‘wwzn vo-id .1 MuTIO ALHNOD AL AT uxm\u:m::.- an oL Buaw..iazuxﬂq wﬁﬂﬁ%g
o ¥ — PR . Ak IO Ve ML 01 CHRRSHNS S1 IWH ISOHM NOSNIS e
aﬁos MM " WIERT TVD 3RG SYWIE . AP - = s A3YIdev LTIVNCSHIS AVO SIHL RO AIROHLIY GIWSHIOW 34l 3N Fe0d30
31 T t ..— w4 i LT r....,..,. ! S § "7 S0 amnod
dNOHS IHOOW JHL R A T ' § Sy 40 s
SAOT Z AAUOA] (TRIMNG WAL TDEY
. B e ol E A .soxm;SH(nUESupE«xgiUcﬁhx:tiaouzw.a
™ S~ Ay e NI HEVIVTD VM 4T PHIDT B0 S5A08g SISYE DHRNO: . « LHNODATNAOD Fik LY WS- W0 Y BHMH A1 SKANIUA "HORM - ALaZ> 0L —=gz A
) 0 bl P I HOO 4GE SULINY PUD G ar010 40 LN By #1D T) Te QA0S 1D waNDIVD R ——— J— .
B B0 TECRS PIOA fo MM YRS AUl Dum pooH 8T AN 10 S MOW IeAiAnes ) Buor ,G0.ZZITS 3INML . e B T A 2 4v IHL SHL WIS QWY QNVH AR ti..wwwai.m sk
5 s~ o . — X iva FHL GICHOSTY AN GMY "™ 00 AR HIOND GV ATHAI08A JIm SUDRIYN ONY SLHGHONON DRINOI 1TV IVML o 3uuvd Jemdwnern Grw [PUUR— |
PPNt e ok el o i el el Sl B g — v g vav 3 Ava b Ty IGTWOHD AN 40 L4304 INL O 103 ONY SNKL 5) WY NOSALGANS
qupd st o ) - D oL 19 GHLIL 1P SVDIND WO IO AN N GHODTY M0d GIW4 SYM NOWYOUNIHLAY 35 AN HI0HN 30N AGAHIG ¥ MO GISYA 51 Lrld SIHL IYHL ANLIED AGIHIH SYXIL
101 5 a0, P e e LKL S thie Ponel pos e U Eiriied oo 88.Tar 8 HOBAZLIN | AYDLTAD S11 ML SNLIW O INIMHISHI SHODIHO W1 LYHI AJLHZD KEIAIH 20 2U¥IS 'HOAJAMYS ONY TVHOKSSI0UY TRIALSMIY HIOL AVTTUR HHOP ( SUNGNISYS NG
b " 00 'SWEL ANNGS YOIV BGd ONY HLORETO ALNIGO “ZINON00Y YS3L ) . M ORZLSLS BAUSIISI SU S0 IS0 INTOLAT MO IR 304 ROUINISHOD
5204 SYXIL 'HUSOV HO HUMOHD ANY JO L¥¥d ANY MO YIv 3A0RZE oI3% ONY JAOMIW O 1HDR
SNNTE pun e (7) | IR 3AVH TIVES AL 3000 ANY LYHL “IHYE JWL TSN 0L DMIWS30 SIUUAN
oty BUONO] #ii TO0N $I0 LUCE AR (0 W IAULION A DUD WALK] 1AHDION /0 W OH TTORAINGE WA Lo 33MML O YIVAVRIITD N 00OL Srine Tiv 40 Ton WALAN L 403 SINFGEVE TIv O ML D) 3AMISIY
. &pZ ON MHI OFH ONT SO0 F800H 3HL HIHLHAS ONY 'HOWIH NMDHS S1F3MLS SHL “H3ATN0S u_..nz Jul SO 3N FHL OL
. Si30J) PAMIEED GBS BIL J0 LR ESIL ON Td “THOOM '3 ONYMOT AYHON Oy AlyZdDdd HONS IANI0ANS AEINIH 0 “IHVHIIOT 0 ALD 3HL 40
VB S Bireq ‘(Beaoe WNIPH MON) BHIQ LRLDUON [0 UL ROM WEDHROE BU| i ADRARY TIMOU) JNED GROS O RN MON RS NOBIAIBNS SHOTVIN IMOJIALNE
MBSO W 12 WNSETMIU WL 10 FUNG) JURWIOW Bjeruoo | SHKL O © B 19w CRUEEL IO SIUIMP © ALOY.SGKN ————— MYPEe S¥ OIL¥NOSI0 ONY (HAMISIO Lova Bov
BGN 50 £/°5T WG JO WAl LSMINGT wn PUD fougad TRNGD. FOBRD WIROS O SUN AGY LRNILY W OUSR 3ONTHL ££5% O fa1o0un) svrn G TIRTS 0 SOWGET GNORE WAL
: 3L 40 960PO0-vIDZ HIEWAN LKORAOCA (300 v
004 PO il Sul JO DS YIROC By Ay —gr ————— 3 A¥Q WL NG LEWHIO0T “Gvxal AINNG) TMTTYD NI G0 'ON LDVMISEY "AJANTS MYHSNIED SONIND 3HL
1298 Pacy PRm 15 LS00 MO PIS 1 i T Surn Taipe MOM 1 TO0 - 01 HE) fessmd Jney meo 40 ALD_IHI AG THOHSdY SYA 1Yd SIHL LYKL A K0 ASIHIH GO LUVHNIGT 0 MO IO SIKDY 12TT S0 NI TALT HINDS/HION OF1 IBVHIDOT VKL
IR 20 R T | 4GV, P ) amnrwste JOOXL © W1l plak) pos by w ) T 6TCH 70 s K1 ML 40 MOGSTINDD SMMDZ Ony SMANNYTS THL S0 NN ‘Zife ot 1 —oz
© W.SOCLATS 150K SR TATPE POT 0 SR TeDeUInon BU) BUSY ‘17551 MEDY PIOW |5 SUY [BAUTIU SU1 M 3 HIHL - 20 AYO = SIHL VIS OWv ONVH AW “JDJHML SEIUM 9 SIMISTHD TSTHI AB NIW TIV MM [ w.ﬁanwba:h.ﬂm
EY Py o Amuas s SHOLY IO ONY SONYOHYLS JLYLIS ONY AR FTEYINddY
2 m #50 TAEGG rd 30 et Wik Wi bunkd e “Tu00guuD *y sbed "0Cs Wil in PeprORs NeAON 7f WUR] PO HLM ZIMYOIAG) NI HOMWIORIS SHI 40 SID34SY DNTINDNT O NOS30 KL s Jwen |
WM ] WG DL IAANTT GUGE 0 1700 A0 TLBE D 50 YO MDUOWSI © [0 Moo MLGY L B “(KID0aRd0) 01 NS NIIY InWh SNOLVUMESKOD DHROIMEN] A3et0Mel LY AILNID ABIVIM S [WE | e
okl NYun0D a0y 10 Lyskiond 1 JO DROSEY I OOKID WL 0 (08 ¥4 G PRI U DADIOTHL “13LANQ 'SYXAL AQ ALVIS HIINONT TYNDISSII0ND QRASDR ¥ TN D Guvedd Towlw
1O mptadep i LOAMIOY 9) PRAC O 10 U0 KIDIL ¥, N 1 SPIN (1881 L0716} SOk C) > pAmmeRg WP MOM e i B i [ ] v ]
Pren {BLE Peoy Ayunay) pooy ] KD [0 mAl (MOH) Aow—jol1gs Ime\IROR B4} 4 PYNS) BRI AMA K- @ IS SMANDIR R e o [serr | o
|
SMOTIOA Y SOWKIS ONY 5330 AR (CEXDSI ATHY 340N 1oViL i |t | m al kil il
GG St Tridioked) TYHAL ‘ALWOD TURAWD 25 SOMCOIN S LK Wil 20 WAOPOG—s 1T MARMA BB E RS
LS00 Wi TISOEY G130 ¥ W ALY LAOLIMLUGH GF) LWEI01 DL GRAIANGS (Y1 0 Javl 3w TAEDC ¥ 20 o Lo m s
110 SR AN TORTTYS ¥ G LIVALIY A AN SRS L 14 0N 0 ERET SITC ant oo Lo | - 2
enis; et O
. =
UV STHI NG NMOHS SINFAESYI 3R NHLW HO SSONOV 'HIAO GRIDINA 38 TWHS STHAIDNMLS HD SINT OM LITIORITY. GG XVEED MLN0a) Cow 5058 Sarreacs jww | 90 p— -
(ML WM M2 TwE) DET KVAXDIX KOYIN FIOOMO AL Dl EBG WA ey mewt o o B G o =
Toreredy ORNOZ LAVHSO0T 0 ALD TWL d3d SMHOZ (34l INDNOTIAI0 ALENIO HOM SR o B aiL 2a Dt o mveen | | [cia] [« ]
TYUNIOES QHY) DNITTING LWW-TONG ¥0J SLNIMRINGI J9WI00J RUVIDS MM FHL L7IN SLOT WILMISTH Tw £OTEL 4,0 00%H AL 2 ANIs L5, v [ | o ] iy
[ =
TRl MMLYO Y S - ” fogd R T R T R S o T R T R T T A s g e Tmscwn | B | e e
NYORIITY HLYON Y0¥} JHOZ TVAINGD HNOS 'PEAISAS JLVNIGHOOD MWL JLYIS SVKAL JKL MO OTSVE Tuv SOMUYIE &Uﬁ%@ . own 3 L L L Mu.m w‘m ....l .w. ...“ds _Wx m i IO RICTEE T - Smzn | ov | TR =3 3J
ST IV o 0K e e By e i Sz | w | W forse
DY vk 0 fw-.«z m & & | o] fowon | | e |
AWVATGD JOAMTS S¥O SYICIL AG OXMOHA F1 TIVHS JIRUIS S¥2 - JOMUTS SvO _..uyumu Ll 1 ..M B m N3 \\-a... ¥ __‘ ”4.3 o m s
! Ay s [ty el =
10T IML 40 INOuS & car e or =) et s e g : e e | [
FHL Lv (HONDHA 38 T JCAHES "JM 200D TYDIIDTTS L3HHOESME A8 0I0W0H] 38 TIYHS — THANIS WOULDTTI > IRV BT | WP L .r\ i ! [ w3
S orvanod $v0 wowr | iy o o : ol o] ] amsasrs |over [ o = -
HIRED ADD0H DLW DNMIVHG 153N HL OL SMO'U IWL vt Ay T X ks ¥, S—— 2925 m v puon o ) b 1] L f warriom | e | o [ =
i e U meo b s T CTM DM RIS IR SR S B R i s AP £ e =
-3 ¥ = = - T = s pe)
TSI HITS HHOLS NOISWRIGNS THL LAOHONOEML G2IvI0T ST OLYI MO LIEHS THW - LIOWRS HIIWA FOIE & Bt N o B ov gl v o g dl e d vl o o Pty { 57 : Tewnors | vew | @ 2 =
& 430079 Tk ERESA AR EG I NI TR ITE R R B o Sew i EEY N N =
- HOSUKINS (S0d0bS THL OL LNEIVIV TvON 2] AL (kv 300 LIOKON0G 40 WOLDTSUAIN T 3 4 R B o] . o .ﬁVﬂ, Sy wn. > e e i m =
Ly WEU ML M IR wvSYA LY 30 ALD 2L IeRISEeD M AOMI KDL 3 TIVIS - 30MS MaAAISYA " 7 1 _ld.a L _‘.d. Fardy Frocay i Pyt _u.:h w...t.“ o o) 7l U h m. imamalm o ...a =
HOGMIGENS GXSOd0ud 3L 01 INGOWAY “dved % o % w225 oyl <f M & EY Il o =
DA AD WO I N I MW LEVHOGOY 20 MO 21 SMISKE NY PONS NDAYL 18 TIWHS — JORETS YA ki AN o A R R b = - ! T
...mm W B A : 3 vl .ﬁm m..m mmm&um._mﬁm .M.,.m & m.w_m.ﬂ.‘m ..H—«.. 3 S R i = Lol o =
ELHIRANOIY TNNOZ LTI TIVHS SHOVELTS VI oY E m € N nwm nﬂm 3 o SUie TR gy L L .w._. Sv gy B 4 h e =]
JOG WMOMS THY W'O'H OVOd UIS040Nd THL MOTY SIVALIS NI Mn muw w.. LA N i .u L, LT L) - H mm:{ e [wwa] oo | [uw "
HAOHE SY SINIRISVI MIWIO (T - T marer = e s ~
SAYI-20-LHIR Thv SNOTY LNWZ5Y3 ALNUA DNBNd 1004-81 (1 E) * ov yer ¥ mmm A o | ». ol o | es L]
BT B A e ER vt | acow | s [ e T ow | [o2r )
.ﬂwﬂd nmx H ‘__ E i/ AT z ok | et n'ifs 80CEKT e e =
- = . -~ = Ele o] - u ! [Ty I €13
Ut 34 QH S04 N 368 0L ALISHIA DN TALNIISTH 0l OINOT Tv NOSAIOBNE ShaL At BAGT 110 nm RN, i N ...f e o v o ovat v R I )
3d 4 e 4 ¢Fn 8 e - ,a & n m: n& & mum.mm&m .m.m .2 3 T e =
= o e u 0
(MVIG00 TONVID WO ¥T0 3L JASLAG 38 0L TISII0 SVAIV) X 02 mn o m 3 00! m" m i» [ X Er CTIAC m
-~ SWaiv GHIO. MY 38 0L SHYIY HONIH TLLIMNE L9VAl ML TI0Z 61 MO GILVa SVAIL ALNGOI TIAITYS S .. = PN S [Feicnn
403 FLIODG0R TN VM Tuval TONVHISN QOO LN 'ADNIDV [NIIIOVNVTY ADHIONIVY TWHII2S JHL OL MGV mj..am %t _ mm if | viow [rtiacht | oowi | w ) wa =
SION V00 B 4 p e [ | ovir | ] 5
l # T R il
1 TS W 30 £ o 4 umm & um. (o .—wh .mum...m.mg-&u _m.ﬂm vt [rarin | mw | v | e ™
NOLYOUOCTY OF M0tikd "SINIMGADUIM HOGWKIGNS S¥ ¥ 300G 'CC LOT M VIV Jojvd JHi 40 "JViNOUI OHOOBHLUON & w £ 9 B lea], . [eror || mace [ row | oo | =
R B AT o S L R T e S . SR A L EETAE e ==
¥ 4 ~ Jser]
30W L00J=HN0J ¥ “I¥id TH JHL 30 NOUVOROOIN 0] NOiisd SANTWGADHMNY MOISWOGNS S¥ 4 O0W "1 L0 Nr o gar [T —— anun s oo | mecmer | st | e | W0 0

VI NOULHGL3G ONY Yjvd L 30 TOVINOH) GHNGRHIZON AYMAR(d TIAVHD MVSE HLNGS JHL BHOTY #30Wddrs il mm%% - D s oA M)

AB_ LW 30 0L 5 IWMIGR ON6Nd 0% 100434l ¥ GNY ‘FYLHOMS AR TI3M I INOTr dI0MIGNS. L AE 106 X E oo | satonen | oo | mit | #a o
30 0L S5 WA AN 30 100103 Y "1¥1d Trid L 30 NOUYOHOOS) OL B0 “IN3NIATHAN NOISKICENS H s == e ! T T P e =
¥ S¥ IUVINDI ONNOGULNON AVNMYMYA TAAYID MYSID MN0S WL INOTY H30MKGNS L A0 1M 30 OL St NIV A 3 v *ETEEEE o | =
2N J0M 1004~ ¥ 1¥I TN L S0 NOLFGHOD3W 01 Wofid SLAGFRONIM NOTAIHNS SV SIOVINDN YOk AT RS e g Aw.m. RS EFEY T D T L )

3NN ALD QMY 3AN0 LA3HOH0 T SHOTY §IWOSNS THL A8 110G 39 0L 339V S¥TWHIGS DITBNnd 30W 1004-5n01 / a a poa o T Ty
L0 HOVT NO BMALOAYIS AW BOJ ADNVAIDD0 30 JLYOLINTI ¥ 40 THVISSI Bl OL 30U STVCH THUGLNL 4 el gLl i e .
TV 40 305 M0 MO HOIDVHINGD HO NFTWOFINOH 3HL A6 UHNB 38 OL 51 ¥ivRIoH Dond Jam L004-undd ¥ PR AL, e A,
1Y) TS JRL 30 NOLYQUODIN (L 0iNd TICAONC \payezm ~ S ..\“. AE-EL.iuna._-‘qu_iﬂ!EtB
A4 T3 90 THLINELSYHUN NOKINGEITS JHL HLPh (OLTINCD 38 THHS SINHCACUMI JHi 40 MDLLTWISHCD RESEm
FUSAS NOLYORAN FSVISONY] ¥ OMv ST JOVHS 3ONOM TIVHS SLNINGADUON SYalY INIATSYD QNN I (2v 1008}
30EIM0 ‘1v SHE RO CALALNION YV DMV JNBNd JRY-2800 BHL NI COUTLS LSYT1 1v HLOM SLNGNIAGHMI mm
DRI HO SANTWRINOSH GMVTIRIVA ASSUYS OL S0LTIE J0 INIMAYY -M=T3d ¥ KinOwd Thes 23mm0 JHL P .
TIIOR ORY TRV
1M TN U 20 SRKUCOZY 01 YORKE 136 36 L SHIMKD 10T ONv SINIWOH Tiv
“EIHIRIROR
o vy SYXAL ALNNOY TIIMIIVD N
DR CEMHYI v ¥ HIW TS 60N NG 2/) e 89 YIGWNN LIVHLSEY "AJAMNNS MYHSNIND SNIM3NY0D JHL 40 LNO
{UUIV00 I 35K SSYEE) A0S LNINTHON 0 JdAL 10GK1 = ONYT 40 SIHIV LLGT
THNGJ Q0N NOWI = & ﬁuﬂ
st UO0LSLALPQNS SMOPDaJy JULOALIJUS)




SUBDIVISION PLAT APPLICATION

CITY OF
(512) 398-3461 » FAX(512] 396-3833
PO Box 239 + Lockhart Texas 78644
O C a r F08 West San Antonio Street
TEXAS
APPLICANTS
SURVEYOR NAMe Jack Tobin aporess 1000 Cuernavaca Dr
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 0 12-442-0377 512-442-0377
e-vaL Jtobin@mooregroup.net
ENGINEER Name ED Moore aooress 000 Cuernavaca Dr
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE O12-442-0377 Austin, TX 78733
E.valL €moore@mooregroup.net
owNER Name J€an Pelissero Apbress Jean Pelissero, Mgr.
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 0 12-264-9605 3600 Bee Creek Road
e.maL Jpelissero@gmail.com Spicewood, Texas 78669
TYPE OF APPLICATION
_____ SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT PLAN REPLAT/RESUBDIVISION  _____ VARIANCE
_____PRELIMINARY PLAT  ___ AMENDING PLAT  ____ MINOR PLAT Z(__ FINAL PLAT
_____ DEVELOPMENT PLAT
PROPERTY i

' Vg TTayx THE VA0
sUBDIVISION Name Centerpoint Meadows Subdivision 2 THHNHIAD

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LocATion Borchert Lane @ City Line Rd ~ L3O CHR\L;NL ).

LOCATED IN X CITY LIMITS ETJ (COUNTY) PDD

TOTAL LAND AREA 29:7__ AcRE(s) PROPOSED NUMBER OF LOTs 123
zoning cLassiFicationesy RHD (Residential High Density)

PROPOSED USE oF Lanp Single-Family Residential




SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) OF PROPERTY LIEN-HOLDERS, IF ANY.

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR AN AMENDING PLAT OR REPLAT/RESUBDIVISION — A COPY OF
EXISTING DEED RESTRICTIONS OR RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS, IF ANY.

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR A FINAL PLAT INVOLVING PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS - TWO FULL-SIZE
PAPER COPIES OF THE ENGINEERING PLANS.

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR, OR INCLUDES, A SUBDIVISION CODE VARIANCE - COMPLETED
VARIANCE SECTION ON NEXT PAGE AND REQUIRED STATEMENT NOTED THEREIN.

PLAT DOCUMENTS, AS FOLLOWS, CONTAINING THE INFORMATION REQUIRED IN ARTICLE 23-8.
(Amending Plats, Replat/Resubdivision Plats, and Minor Plats are considered the same as Final Plats for

the purpose of content and format). All plat copies shall be full-size paper copies.

One copy for staff's completeness review; six copies after platis deemed compiete.

Ten copies after initial staff reviews above (preliminary plats, final plats, and replats/resubdivisions).
Two copies after initial staff reviews for amending and minor plats.

Two signed and sealed mylar reproducibles (three if applicant wants to keep one) of approved
amending plat replat/resubdivision, final plat, or minor plat, for recording. One recorded
reproducible is filed at the County Clerk's office, and the other is returned to the City.

FEE, AS FOLLOWS (No FEE FOR VARIANCES, APPEALS, SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT PLANS, OR DEVELOPMENT PLATS):

Preliminary Plat $600.00 payable to the City of Lockhart

Final Piat or Replat/Resubdivision $400.00 plus $20.00 per acre, payable to the
City of Lockhart

Amending plat, Minor plat, or $100.00 payable to the City of Lockhart

Minor replat not requiring a public hearing

Recording fee for Amending Plat, $71.00 for the first sheet, and $50.00 for each

Replat/Resubdivision, Final Piat, additional sheet, payable to the Caldwell County

or Minor Plat Clerk

To the best of my knowledge, this application and associated documents conform to all
requirements of the City of Lockhart Subdivision Regulations. By signing below | agree that if any
part of this plat and/or associated construction plans is found to be incorrect, incomplete, or
otherwise deficient with regard to applicable City standards, the deadline imposed by the Texas
Local Government Code, Section 212.009 for approval or denial of the plat and/or associated
construction plans by the City within 30 days of the date this application is deemed complete is
automatically extended for an additional 30 days. | further agree that if any part of this plat and/or
associated construction plans remains deficient at such time that the plat and/or associated
construction plans cannot be approved prior to the expiration of the second 30 days, the plat or
construction plans will be subject to denial by the approval authority, It is understood that | or
another representative should be present at all public meetings concerning this application,

SIGNATURE 2&4@4_/ ///{/JM{___,_ . DATE 4 November 2020
prINTED Name Edward Moore, PE TELEPHONE D12-442-0377




PLAT APPROVAL PERIODS

A preliminary plat approval period expires if a final plat for one or more sections is not submitted
within 12 months of approval. Upon written request received prior to the expiration, a maximum of
two six-month extensions may be considered by the Planning and Zoning Commission,

A final plat approval period expires if any required infrastructure construction is not begun within
12 months of approval. Upon written request received prior to the expiration, one six-month
extension may be considered by the City Planner.

SUBDIVISION VARIANCE (for variance agglicatidns, only)

VARIANCE TO SECTION(S) N/A : OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

CURRENT ORDINANCE REQUIREMENT(S) N/A

REQUESTED VARIANCE(S) N/A

SUBMIT A WRITTEN STATEMENT DOCUMENTING THE REASON FOR THE VARIANCE(S),
INCLUDING EVIDENCE THAT THE REQUEST COMPLIES WITH THE FOLLOWING CRITERIA AS
REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL OF A VARIANCE:

1. Special circumstances or conditions affect the land involved such that strict application of the
provisions of the Code wouid deprive the applicant reasonable use of the land;

2. The variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right of
the applicant;

3. The variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare, and will not be
injurious to other property in the area; and,

4. The variance will not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivision of other iands in the
area in accordance with the provisions of the Code.

OFFICE USE ONLY

ACCEPTED BY \<&v " Walk RECEIPTNUMBER @ M\ N33
DATE SUBMITTED W /A3 /3050 | CASE NUMBER F"o -1\0 .06
DATE APPLICATION Is DEEMED compLeTe_ \\/\ P>/ 2020

DATE NOTICES MAILED \ DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED \

(For certain Replats/Resubdivisions without vacating preceding plat)

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE \[ \37 -‘LQL\ u \(1&/ 3‘\

DECISION 5’\’“***“’**\\31'\‘\*\ YACY A I

-t

CONDITIONS







